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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 10:56 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Tracy Truppman, Mayor, Village of Biscayne Park (Ethics Training) INQ 16-294

INQ 16-294 Truppman

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 12:36 PM
To: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 16-294 Tracy Truppman, Mayor, Village of Biscayne Park (Ethics Training)

Mayor Tracy Truppman, of the Village of Biscayne Park, inquired concerning the County and State of Florida ethics
training requirements. She asked whether the State 4-hour course suffices for the County ethics training requirement in
Section 2-11.1(bb). I informed her of the differences between the two requirements, that the State requires a 4-hour
course every year that can be done by any qualified presenter, but the County ethics course, which is required only
within 60 days of a local election, is usually only about two hours cannot be given by anyone other than the COE or a
person specially designated by the COE. Therefore, although she has completed the four-hour State course, she will
need to attend one of the upcoming County course to fulfill the County requirement.

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov


